

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

May 6, 1966

Strata Petroleum Company
501 First National Bank Building
Midland, Texas

Re: Final Approval
Sims No. 1-I, Section 24,
T-20-S, R-35-E, and Sims
No. 2-P, Section 24, T-20-S,
R-35-E

Gentlemen:

An inspection was made of the above captioned wells on May 5, 1966, and the Sims Well No. 2 was found to have some small wire and cable scattered around the location. Further, the tie downs had not been cut or removed as prescribed by Commission rules and regulations.

The Sims Well No. 1 was found to be in good shape and could be released, but this office does not have Form C-103 indicating the work done on either of these wells.

When the above discrepancies have been corrected on Well No. 1 and Forms C-103 on both Wells No. 1 and 2 are received indicating the work done, another inspection will be made on Well No. 2. If the location is found to prescribe to the Commission rules and regulations, Forms C-103 will be processed without

C
O
P
Y

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOUSTON, NEW MEXICO